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Kaitlyn A. Luck

From: Lizzy Laufer <ELaufer@concho.com>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:41 AM
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck
Subject: FW: Boo Radley Depth Severance

External Email 

We have received confirmation that Oxy is okay with the depth severance in Boo Radley. 

Thanks! 
Lizzy Laufer 

From: Carr, Courtney R <Courtney_Carr@oxy.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 9:32 AM 
To: Lizzy Laufer <ELaufer@concho.com>; Schneider, John V <John_Schneider@oxy.com> 
Cc: Ashley Roush <ARoush@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Boo Radley Depth Severance  

Hey Lizzy, 

We are good with the 9500’ depth severance within the Wolfcamp formation due to the pugh in the various 
Fowlkes leases.  

Thanks! 

Courtney Carr 
Land Negotiator 
Occidental Oil & Gas Corporation 
(713) 599-4116

From: Lizzy Laufer <ELaufer@concho.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:40 AM 
To: Schneider, John V <John_Schneider@oxy.com>; Carr, Courtney R <Courtney_Carr@oxy.com> 
Cc: Ashley Roush <ARoush@concho.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Boo Radley Depth Severance  

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with 
links and attachments.

John/Courtney, 

Hope you had a nice weekend. Courtney and I have been negotiating the Boo Radley OA and I wanted to confirm that 
Oxy is okay with the depth severance. The depth severance is at 9500’ and we are pooling above and below 9500’ within 
the Wolfcamp formation. If you could send confirmation that Oxy does not have issues with how COG is treating the 
depth severance, it would be much appreciated. This will allow us to move forward with hearing.  
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I will be in the office today, so feel free to give me a call if you have any questions. My office number is 432-221-0470.  
 
Best, 
Lizzy Laufer  
From: Lizzy Laufer  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:18 PM 
To: Schneider, John V <John_Schneider@oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: Boo Radley Depth Severance  
 
Appreciate it!  
 
Best, 
Lizzy Laufer | Landman | COG Operating LLC 
600 W. Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 | 432.221.0470 
 
From: Schneider, John V <John_Schneider@oxy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:12 PM 
To: Lizzy Laufer <ELaufer@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Boo Radley Depth Severance  
 
**** External email. Use caution. **** 
Hi, Lizzy.  Sure thing – will look at tomorrow and get you some feedback. 
 
 
John Schneider, CPL 
Land Manager – New Mexico 
Occidental Petroleum 
John_Schneider@Oxy.com 
 
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110, Houston, Texas 77046-0521 
Office:  713.366.5330 
 
 
 
From: Lizzy Laufer <ELaufer@concho.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:56 PM 
To: Schneider, John V <John_Schneider@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Boo Radley Depth Severance  
 

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with 
links and attachments. 

John,  
 
I sent the below email to Courtney and saw that she is out of the office until Monday. Our Boo Radley project is going to 
hearing on the 24th and I was hoping you could you could confirm that Oxy has no issue with the way COG is treating the 
depth severance. Attached is my prior email correspondence with Courtney. Please feel free to give me a call at 432-
888-1002. 
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Thank you,  
 
Lizzy Laufer | Landman | COG Operating LLC 
600 W. Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 | 432.221.0470 
 
From: Lizzy Laufer  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:36 AM 
To: Carr, Courtney R <Courtney_Carr@oxy.com> 
Subject: Boo Radley Depth Severance  
 
Hey Courtney,  
 
The Boo Radley wells are going to hearing on September 24th. Prior to the hearing I need confirmation that Oxy has no 
issues with the way COG is treating the depth severance. As outlined in the attached email, the JOA contract area is 
broken out by Contract Area A and Contract Area B. Contract Area A covers the depths from the Base of the Bone Spring 
to 9,500’ subsurface, whereas Contract Area B covers the depths from 9,500’ subsurface to the Base of the Wolfcamp 
formation. All proposed Boo Radley wells are located in Contract Area A, above 9,500’. Given that Oxy’s working interest 
slightly varies above and below 9,500’, can you please confirm that Oxy has no issues with the way we plan to treat the 
depth severance? Per the NMOCD requirements we need evidence of your approval. 
 
Your response is much appreciated!  
 
Best, 
 
Lizzy Laufer | Landman | COG Operating LLC 
600 W. Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 | 432.221.0470 

 
 














